Courthouse Point Farmhouse Ce 1770-1810
CE- 1057

Near Chesapeake City

Private

The Courthouse Point Farmhouse is not the only structure
that has seen dramatic change on this Elk River geninsula.

The Cecil County Courthouse was located here in the mid 18th
century after its removal from Ordinary Point on the Sassafras
River, The courthouse was moved again to Charlestown for five
years (1782-1787) and finally moved to Elkton,

The 18th and early 19th century frame farmhouse has
experienced ‘dramatic exterior change with its brick sheathing,
?bwﬁgbasically retains its exterior form., The "felescoping"
plan is a common evolutionary cycle with many eastern shore
structures, With this house the earlier section is the single
story heavy timber frame section with exposed corner postse.

The two story hall/parlor house was probably added around 1800,
The interior has also experienced alterations but a 1arge amount
of late 18th ecentury and early 19th century woodwork remains,

The two first floor mantels are especially fine examples of

Federal f@riod design and craftsmanship,
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

. The farmhouse on Courthouse Point exhibits a long eventfull
history of architectural change which seems to begin with a 132
story two bay by one room timber frame house that probably dates
from the third quarter of the 18th century. Added to this structure's
west gable end is a 2% story three bay by one room side hall/
parlor frame house off slightly later date (1790-1810). The entire
house is frame but was totally sheathed with brick in the early
1970's. Shed roof porches were added to the south side of the
Main pleck- along with a gable roofed kitchen wing to the east
end. The house is located at the end of Courthouse Point Road
and faces northeast. The main gable runs northwest to southeast.
Tpe whole house rests on a full fieldstone foundation and is covered
with stretcher bond brick. The steeply pitched roof has a wood
shingle sheathing. All the early exterior trim has been removed
or covered over when the brick sheathing took place. 6/6 sash
replaced the late 19th century 2/2 sash that dated from a remodel-
ed at that time. A large brick stove stack rises out of the west
end and is a replacement of the earlier stack. Two four pane
attic light flank the chimney as do first and second floor windows-
The main entrance occupies the easternmost of three openings.

The story and a half section has lost most of its original (?ﬁ%o
detail and appearance since window openings. have been altered
and the south and east sides are covered with additions. A
tall interior end brick chimney does rise out of the east
end as did the original. « , ‘

The interior has also Seen some rather extensive alterations
also, however %h;%,happened in the later 19th century and the

interiors hav& remained ba31cally the same since that time.

The main block was partially remodeled in the late
19th century but much of the c. 1800 woodwork remailns in spots.
The side stair has a slightly swollen newel post with a few
turnings and a simple rounded edge molding to the handrail.
The balusters are rectangular and set into a.closed stringer
with a triangular raised panel below.

A small closet below the stair has a paneled door. A
four panel door with heavy ogee molding is attached to the rear
hall door frame. The door surrounds wWere a part of the late
19th century remodeling. The surrounds have a wide late
19th century molded profile which frame four panel door with
ogee molded insets. The baseboard also has the heavy ogee
curve. The parlor detailing is again late 19th century except
for the gﬁﬁmg@y@ﬁﬁéﬁém along with raised panel side closets.
The mantel is one that was taken from the second floor bedroom.
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Courthouse Point Farmhouse
Page Two

The mantel is an_, elaborate example of Federal,@e31gn with a
complex series oﬁ°mantel shelf moldings that project in the
center and at the ends of the mantel. The projections correspond
with the raised frieze tablets with vertical string gougework.
Fluted pilasters with molded capitals and base flank the
fireplace opening and support the frieze. .

The second floor is divided into two bedrooms. The west
bedroom has an open fireplace but the mantel that was originally
there was taken downstairs and a molded mantel surround was
made for the bedroom opening. The open stair rises to the attic
which has been finished off with plastered walls. A beaded
board railing to the stair is found on the third floor.

& ;!x: [

The present dining room i1s the tlmber frame section
with exposed corner posts. It is a step lower than the previous
block. The corner posts are covereed with a beaded board
trim. The east end wall has the most elaborate mantel in the
whole house. The form is almost exactly the same as the

barlor mantel but the gougework is much more intricate,

‘he central frieze tablet has a double arch of short gouges
which are set in a field of a bit longer and staggered sets

of vertical gouges. A set of small LoBéafe arches runs along
the top in an imitation of swags. The end blocks have a similar
format. The bed molding under the cornice and the molding

above the reeded pilasters has a repeated series of sunbursts
set between three vertical gouge marks.

A winder stair remains in the southeast corner with a
raised four panel door. An adjacent two panel door provides
access to the basement. A paneled door closet fills the
space north of the chimney breast.

The basement stair provides tne only access to both cellar
spaces.with a herringbone brick floor.

The first floor joists are hand Aiz..~ . The presence of
two separate gable end sills in the middle of the house would
sUbstantiate separate building periods. The present owner
also revealed exterior wall weatherboards in the hall when
they removed the plaster.

The second floor to the 1% story section has been remodeled.

Farm structures that remain include a mid 19th century
barn with board and batten siding and a fieldstone foundation.
There are foundations of an ice house and a 20th century
cottage was built closer to the water.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Courthouse Point Farmhouse. is not the only structure
that has seen dramatic change during its existence.
County Courthouse was located here in the early 18th century
after its removal from @rdinary 6bint on the Sassafras River.
The court house was moved again in the. fourth quarter of the
18th century to -Charlestown (1782-1787) and finally to Elkton.

The Cecil

The 18th cee farmhouse has experienced dramatic
exterior change but basically retains its exterior form.

: e partial "felescoping™ plan is a common €v
— with many structures, and the floor plans the

oiu&&gﬁgggvgycle

definite English @Antecedents. .19th century maps document
Craig Family ownership during a large portion of the 19th
century. They were probably responsible for the late 19th

century remodeling.

The farm was once part of Bohemié Manor;

T~
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[§1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Paul B. Toumrt Historic Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
Cecil County Committee 9/211/80
STREET & NUMBER ) TELEPHONE
Cecil County Courthouse 398-0200 ext 150
CITY OR TOWN STAYE
Elkton Maryiand 21921

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement. .

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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